4 printed at the office of Geo. W. Day.

3 by the late Rev. E. B. Demill,
£553 one year its publication ceased.
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1847.—The Bee.  This was a tri-weekly pen-
ny papet, started in 1847 or '48 Ly Geo. Patten,
who had been connected with the Herald, and
on the death of that paper, used the material
of the Zerald office to print the Bee. It was
published scarcely one year.

1857.—A monthly magazine called 7The Far-
mer was started in 1857 by W. Bellingham., It
was printed by H. Chubb & Co.

1858,  The Juvestigator was published in
1858 by J. G. Lorimer. It was printed at In-
diantown a few weeks, and then removed to the
city where its publication was continued some
six or eight months, R. B. Cutler was con-
nected with the management of this paper.

1859.—The Protestant, a monthly magazine,
was issued in 1859 by Rev. W, Ferrie, A, M.
It was printed by Geo. W. Day, during its
existence of one year.

1860. — Parish School Advocate,—This was a
monthly publication issued from the office of
Geo. W. Day. Alexander Munro, Esq., of
Bay Verte, was editor and proprietor. It was
published about one year.

The Weckly Tribune and Lducational Four-
nal—an eight page paper—was started by E.
C. Freeze, Esq., in 1860. This paper was
It was
published one year.

The Christian Watchman, in t'e interest of
the Baptist denomination, was issued in 1860
from the office of Geo. W. Day. It was edited
At the end of

1861.—The Iieckly Dispatch was started in

33 1861 by Wm. M. Wright, and its publication
3 continued until 1864. During the time Mr.
X8 Wright was in the printing business, he also
-8 published a monthly called the Church Maga-

sine, edited by Rev. John Pearson, which was
continued about twelve months. He also pub-
lished the Eeening Dispateh (daily) about three

“months, and at the time of the Confederation
4 contest a campaign paper, called the Patriot.

The Colonial Empire, a tri-weekly political

i paper, got up by a company, and conducted by

Thos. McHenry, Esq., was started in 1861. It
was edited some time by the late M. I. Perley,
Esq., and afterwards by Mr. C. H. Beardsley.

k54 In 1863 its publication ceased.

The Zemperance Banner was issued in 1861

iby J. R. McCready, and edited by John Liv-

ingston, It was short lived, scarcely complet-
ing one year.

1862.~The A% nr Telegraph, tri-weekly,
was started in 186z by John Livingston, Esq.
It was printed by Geo. W. Day until 1864,
when Mr. L. procured a printing office of his
own, and issued it daily for a short time, and
then returned to the tri-weekly issue. In 1869
Mr. Livingston purchased the Joruiny Yournal
from Mr. Elder, and amalgamated the two
papers under the namc of the St 5okn Zole-
grapl and Morning Fournal, issuing it daily.
In 1871, Mr. Elder purchased the establish-
ment, aud continued the publication of the
paper until the present time, having changed
its name in 1873 to the Daily Twlegraph.

1863.—J. R. McCready started a paper in
1863 called the Colonial Monitor, and continued
its publication some two or three years. It
was issued a few weeks as a one cent paper.

1864.—~The Aumorist. In October, 1864,
Charles Hallock, Esq., of New York, started a
small paper called the Zumorist. It lived only
a few months.

About three weeks after the issue of the Au-
meorist, a vival called the Zirue Hiaerorist, made
its appearance. This paper was published by
Geo. W, Day. In 1868, it assumed the name
of the New Donusnivne and Tyue Humorist, vn-
der which title it is still published.

The AMorning Post, tri-weekly, was issued in
1864 by Ross Woodrow. It was published
about twelve months, :

A Mr. Farrell started a tri-weekly evening
paper, in 1864, called the Standard. This pa-
per was printed at the office of G. W. Day,
It was issued only a few weeks.

1865.—The AMorning Fournal, tri-weekly,
edited and published by Wm. Elder, Esq., was
issued from the office of Geo. W. Day in 1865.
This paper was very successfully conducted until
1869, when it amalgamated with the Aorning
Telegraph, then published by John Livingston,
and since purchased by Wm. Elder, by whom it
is still issued as the Daily Telcgraph.

1867.—George Stewart, Jr., in this ycar com-
menced the publication of a quarterly magazine,
called Stewasrt’s Quarterly. This publication
was continued until 1872,

1867.—The Preshyterian Adyocate was started
by John Livingston in 1867. In 1869 the
Colonial Presbyterian was merged into the 4d-
wocate, This paper is now published by Wm,
Elder, Esq.




